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Tillery, Monica J RELEASED INFULL (TS

From: ' Dolan, JoAnn (L-PM)

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 11:19 PM

To: Dorosin, Joshua L (L-PM)

Subject: ' FW: RFA News: POWELL SAYS U.S. WON'T SEND UYGHURS BACK TO CHINA

Importance: High

In case you need the Powell statement on the Uighurs see below.

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Goldberg, Robert X (EAP/CM)

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2004 12:21 PM

To: Dolan, JoAnn (L-PM); Miller, Ronald W; Camponovo, Christopher N

(DRL)

Subject: FW: RFA News: POWELL SAYS U.S. WON'T SEND UYGHURS BACK TO CHINA
Importance: High

looks like we have a policy statement which impacts on pc decisions and s/wci prosper's plans.

From: Bailes, Kenneth N

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2004 12:01 PM

To: EAP-CM-Office-DL

Subject: FW: RFA News: POWELL SAYS U.S. WON'T SEND UYGHURS BACK TO CHINA
Importance: High

From: rfanews-admin@techweb.rfa.org [mailto:jacksonhans@rfa.org]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2004 11:48 AM

To: rfanews@techweb.rfa.org

Subject: RFA News: POWELL SAYS U.S. WON'T SEND UYGHURS BACK TO CHINA
Importance: High

U.S. WON'T SEND UYGHURS BACK TO CHINA
Secretary of State says U.S. would help finance end to North Korean
nuclear program

READ MORE

www.rfa.org/front/article.html?service=eng&encoding=10&id=143618
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